

# ROCKVALE CHURCH OF CHRIST MAKES A BIG MOVE

May 23, 2004



A BIG STEP was taken by the Rockvale church of Christ congregation, friends and families on Sunday, May 23rd, as they walked from the old church building located on

Rockvale Road to their new building at 8751 Highway 99, for their first service. Some were walking pretty slowly by the time they arrived, although the kids were still running, some in strollers and some in wagons, being pulled and pushed by parents. Mrs. Miriam Woodson had the better of all transportation while being escorted by Mark McCandless in his 'restored' 1955 Chevy Sedan. Mrs. Woodson is the only surviving member of the few that started the Rockvale congregation in 1944.

A good crowd was present for the first service and Bro. Don Mangrum, as always, made everyone feel welcome. A good lesson was heard and the fellowship was wonderful, with old friends from neighboring congregations in attendance.

An Open House and Dedication Service will be August 8th and more information will be forthcoming.



Members take their final walk from the old building of Rockvale to the new building on the corner of Rockvale Road and Hwy 99.



Don Mangrum, Minister and wife, Kayla, tagging along. Got a little warm during the walk.

Josh and Katie Coker had a nice ride to the new building as mom, Elizabeth, did the work.



Miriam Woodson takes her trip to the new building with Mark McCandless in his 1956 Chevy. Mrs. Woodson was one of the first members of Rockvale Church of Christ at its beginning in 1944.



**"WE ARE  
FINALLY HERE"**